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Pablic Serfrice Qommission

August 24, 2006

Jerry D. Hendrix, Vice President, Regulatory & External Affairs
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 060562-TP
Dear Mr. Hendrix:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale,
and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Telephone One, Inc.,
which was filed in this office on August 22, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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10/10/2006 11:40 AM #k*skokoktx 11:40 AM*x stk Timolyn Henry**###%]
Timolyn Henry

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2006 11:22 AM

To: Timolyn Henry

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: FW: My contact

Please add to docket file 060562

----- Original Message-----

From: Webmaster

Sent: Monday, Octcber 09, 2006 9:03 AM
To: Consumer Contact

Subject: FW: My contact

————— Original Message-----

From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Sunday, October 08, 2006 2:05 PM

To: Webmaster

Subject: My contact

Contact from a Web user

Contact Information:

Name: Mickey Vanier

Company:

Primary Phone: 813-788-0305
Secondary Phone:

Email: mickandmag@hotmail.com

Response requested? No
CC Sent? No

Comments:
I would like to complain about the increase in water rates for Labrador Utilities in

Forest Lake estates, Zephyrhillls. The water quality is not good and the sewer smells so
bad that some days it is overwhelming. thank you.
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